(cor co)

Phil T. Tucker Conoco Inc.
Division Office Manager P.O. Box 460
Production Department 1001 North Turner
Hobbs Division Hobbs, NM 88240
North American Production (505) 393-4141

March 26, 1981

State of New Mexico o
Energy and Minerals Department

Oil Conservation Division

P.O. Box 1980

Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: Testing Allowable for Mitchell B No. 20, Unit Letter "O", Sec. 18,
T-~17S, R-32W, Grayburg San Andres Zone

Gentlemen:

In order to evaluate the various producing zones in the Grayburg San Andres
formation, it has been necessary for us to isolate and test specific per-

forations in the formation. We completed this process as of March 18,
1981.

We are currently waiting for the well pressure to bleed down so that we may
go back into the well and retrieve the zone isolation testing tools. At

that point we will be able to start testing the Grayburg San Andres forma-
tion and submit a C-104 to request a permanent allowable. Therefore, for

the month of March, 1981, we respectfully request a second-month testing
allowable of 1,200 barrels.

Yours very truly,

SCE:bep



